
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: Re:
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 8:26:23 AM

I think I managed to upload the gemms stuff sent to me.  They kept using every half hour or
so. I just uploaded it all.  Hopefully you can figure out the right one to use.

Chrysallis didn't submit.  Odd, I thought they would.

-------- Original Message --------
From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Fri, December 01, 2017 8:14 AM -0500
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: 

Yeah, sure. I’m busy uploading and updating right now. Enjoy Hong Kong.
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 8:14 AM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: <no subject>
 
It's okay with me if we accept these late revisions where they say they made a mistake and uploaded
the wrong file.  Can you finish uploading and update the master list with what time of scheme
(kem/enc/sig and type: lattice, code, etc)?

When you've got it done, I assume we'll be in the low 80's.  Whew!  Thanks.  I didn't assign you any
technical reviews, just all the optical media reviews.  If you want to do any technical ones, feel free
to volunteer and add your name in.  I appreciate all your help.

Dustin
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